Philpolis was for many years the best—in fact, almost the only—wicket-keeper in Canada. His bowling (when straight) is very effective. Did he practise as in the olden times, say 1847, he might yet be a leading cricketer

Tully, a hard hitter, and a fair change bowler; has both batted and bowled well, and generally plays in some of the great matches.

## TRINITY COLLEGE.

Organized on the 2nd of May, 1852, this Club has measured its strength with no inferior eleven to that sent against it by Toronto, and as it would be difficult to find any superior, it is certainly some credit to an institution not containing more than 35 to 40 resident students, that of the ten encounters with Toronto, the College has had six in its favor. There are only two members of the eleven above 24 years of age. The officers are elected annually, at the commencement of the Academical year, in October. Those for 1857 and 1858 are,— President, Professor Ambery; Vice-President, W. II. Jones; Secretary, W. B. Evans; Treasurer, J. Henderson; Committee, C. Bethune, Carruthers, Case and Macleod. Total number of subscribers 60, of which 27 are resident players and 26 non-resident The Club, as usual, played its two matches with Toronto, the first on June 2nd, in which Broughal made 21; T. D. Phillipps, 15; H. Phillipps, 12. In the return, July 2nd, II. Phillipps, 14 and 1; Macleod, 1 and 14; Weld, 2 and 8; J. J. Bethune, 4 and 6. The extent of the influence exerted by the Trinity College Club upon the cricket of Canada must not be measured by these facts merely, for, on the last of June, the College year terminates; and during the three months vacation that follow, the eleven is scattered over the Province.

From a review of the scores of forty-eight matches played in 1856, it was found that Trinity men had played in thirty-one, and that in twenty of these thirty-one Trinity men were on the winning side; and in twenty-five of the thirty-one, the Trinity Club furnished at least one bowler; while in the selection of an eleven to play the United States, one member of the Trinity Club played; and in 1857 three members of the Club were selected, although circumstances kept two of them from playing.

The ground is in fair order, and became the property of the College by the munificence of the late Dr. Burnside, of Toronto. The eleven for 1858 will be chosen from the

following